
 

A C A D E M I C C O U N C I L 
Thursday, 11 March 2021 

4:00 – 6:00 p.m. 
ZOOM 

 DISCUSSION ITEM STATUS  

1. Call to Order Chair  

2. Agenda For Approval – Chair Attachment 

3 Minutes of 11 February 2021 For Approval – Chair Attachment 

4.   New Business   

5. Committee Reports 

5.1 Co-Curricular Committee 

5.2 Convocation Committee 

5.2.1 Convocation Committee Minutes of 15 January 2021 

5.2.2 Convocation Committee Minutes of 5 February 2021  

5.3 Curriculum Committee 

5.3.1 Curriculum Committee Minutes of 23 February 2021 

5.4 Distance Education Committee 

5.5 Program Review Committee 

5.5.1 Program Committee Minutes of 1 March 2021 

5.6 Research Planning Committee 

5.7 Student Awards Committee 

5.8 Fast Track Committee 

5.9 Alumni Committee 

For Approval (Motion) 

 

 

 

Attachments 

7. Open Discussion   

8. Adjournment   For Approval - Chair  

 

NEXT MEETING – Thursday, April 8, 2021 



 
 

ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
11 February 2021 

 

Members: 
 
Council Chair:   Julia Dutove 
Council Vice-Chair:  Emma Doris    
 
 
President:    Robert Murray   |Notice of Absence 
Vice-President Academics and Research: Vanessa Sheane 
Deans:    Mark Heartt  
  Brian Redmond 
  Carly McLeod   
Director:     Aman Litt             |Notice of Absence 

Academic Staff Association:  Julia Dutove  
Lesley Brazier 
Jeremy Parker  |Notice of Absence 

Breianne Renyk  |Notice of Absence 
Craig Smith   |Notice of Absence 

Misha Albert 
Kieren Bailey        
Deena Honan          
Myles Mintzler    
Elena Voskovskaia    

Alternates     Peter Sellers    
Tamara Van Tassell      
Riley Buker 
Mandy Pollock 
Shawn Morton   
 

Students’ Association: Emma Doris   
Devansh Kapor  |Notice of Absence  
Brooklyn Broaders    

John Tiede   |Notice of Absence 

Hailey Hayter 
Jasmeet Minhas  |Notice of Absence  
Danielle Laurin  |Notice of Absence 

Julie Siemens      
 
Employees’ Association: Lana Bennett  
 Chad Boone 
        
Alternate     Lisa Hollis 
  
  
 



Academic Council Minutes 11 February 2021             Page | 3186 
 

 

 
 
Alberta Union of Provincial Employees: Stacey Basnett  |Notice of Absence 
       Lynette Tye                
 
Community Members:   Nick Radujko 
      Sasha Dorscheid   
 
Guest:      Tanya Lopez 

  
 
 
  



Academic Council Minutes 11 February 2021             Page | 3187 
 

 

 
4112 CALL TO ORDER  

The Chair called the ZOOM Academic Council meeting to order at 4:02 pm. 
 

4113 AGENDA 
MOVED by Deena Honan, SECONDED by Emma Doris that the agenda be approved as 
presented. 

CARRIED  
 

4114 MINUTES OF 14 JANUARY 2021 
MOVED by Nick Radujko, SECONDED by Deena Honan that the Minutes of 14 January 
2021 be approved as presented.     

CARRIED  
 
4115 INTRODUCTIONS - NEW COMMUNITY MEMBER      

       
New community member Sasha Dorscheid was introduced. 

   
4116 COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
CONVOCATION COMMITTEE 
 
Academic Council received the 15 January 2021 Convocation Committee minutes as 
information. 
 
MOVED by Tanya Lopez, SECONDED by Nick Radujko that, Academic Council approve the 
information contained within the 15 January 2021 Convocation Committee Minutes. 
          CARRIED 
 
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 
 
Signed documents were provided to go along with the already approved 
recommendation for the following: 
 
Power Engineering 

 

POF301 Third Class Part A1 
Approve a change in weeks for POF301 Third Class, Part A1 from 10(40-0-0) 200 Hours 5 
Weeks to 10(25-0-0) 200 Hours 8 Weeks effective July 1, 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Academic Council Minutes 11 February 2021             Page | 3188 
 

 

 
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 
 
Academic Council received the 20 January 2021 Curriculum Committee minutes as 
information. 
 
MOVED by Tanya Lopez, SECONDED by Deena Honan that, Academic Council approve 
the recommendations contained within the 20 January 2021 Curriculum Committee 
Minutes.           
          CARRIED   
            
In approving the 20 January 2021 recommendations of the Curriculum Committee, the 
following recommendations were approved: 
 
 
Arts and Education 
 
PH3850 Workplace Business and Professional Ethics 
Approve the deletion of PH3850 Workplace Business and Professional Ethics from course 
offerings. 

 
Human Services 

 

Educational Assistant 
Approve a change to the graduation requirements for the Educational Assistant program 
to “To complete the certificate requirements, students must achieve a minimum grade of 
C‐ in all courses (with the exception of the practicum course in which a grade of CR is 
required). Students will need to complete the program requirements listed to qualify for 
a Certificate in Educational Assistant. It is recommended that prior to graduation, 
students participate in a NVCI training program.” 
 
Early Learning and Child Care 
Approve a change to the Progression Criteria for the Early Learning and Child Care 
program to “If students have successfully the requirements for a Certificate in Early 
Learning and Child Care with a minimum grade point average (GPA) of 1.7 (C‐), they may 
proceed to the Diploma program.” 

 

 Early Learning and Child Care 
Approve a change to the Diploma Graduation Requirements for the Early Learning and 
Child Care program to “To receive a Diploma in Early Learning and Child Care, students 
will need to successfully complete the prescribed two‐year curriculum with a minimum 
cumulative GPA of 1.7.” 
 
 
 



Academic Council Minutes 11 February 2021             Page | 3189 
 

 

PEAK 
 
AP1110 Fitness Assessment and Fall Prevention 
AP1120 Culture of Aging 
AP1130 Medical Gerokinesiology 
AP1140 Leadership and Motivation 
AP1150 Practicum I Active Living Application 
AP1210 Health Promotion and Active Aging 
AP1220 The Master Athlete 
AP1230 Nutrition and Pharmacology 
AP1240 Challenge by Choice Tourism 
AP1250 Practicum II Programming for Fitness 
PE2010 Applied Ethics in Physical Education and Sport 
PE2050 Introduction to Outdoor Environmental Education 
RS1220 Leadership in Recreation and Leisure Organizations 
Approve the deletion of AP1110, AP1120, AP1130, AP1140, AP1150, AP1210, AP1220, AP1230, 
AP1240, AP1250, PE2010, PE2050, and RS1220 from course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 

 
Government of Alberta Health Care Aide Provincial Curriculum Certificate 
 
HC1010 HCA Role and Responsibility 
Approve the addition of HC1010 HCA Role and Responsibility 3(4‐0‐0) 45 Hours 12 Weeks 
to course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
HC1020 Human Body, Health, and Chronic Illness 
Approve the addition of HC1020 Human Body, Health, and Chronic Illness 3(4‐0‐0) 45 
Hours 12 Weeks to course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
HC1030 Communication and Documentation in the Health‐Care Environment 
Approve the addition of HC1030 HCA Communication and Documentation in the Health‐
Care Environment 4(5‐0‐0) 60 Hours 12 Weeks to course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
HC1040 Providing Person‐Centred Care 
Approve the addition of HC1040 Providing Person‐Centred Care 5(5.4‐0‐0) 75 Hours 14 
Weeks to course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 

 
  

 HC1050 Clinical Placement Experience I 
Approve the addition of HC1050 Clinical Placement Experience I 5(0‐0‐40) 80 Hours 2 
Weeks to course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
HC1060 Meeting Complex Care Needs 
Approve the addition of HC1060 Meeting Complex Care Needs 5(7.5‐0‐0) 75 Hours 10 
Weeks to course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
 



Academic Council Minutes 11 February 2021             Page | 3190 
 

 

HC1070 Special Activities for Clients with Various Health Conditions 
Approve the addition of HC1070 Special Activities for Clients with Various Health Conditions 
5(7.5‐0‐0) 75 Hours 10 Weeks to course offerings 
effective July 1, 2021. 

 
HC1080 Clinical Placement Experience II 
Approve the addition of HC1080 Clinical Placement Experience II 5(0‐0‐40) 160 Hours 4 
Weeks to course offerings effective July 1, 2021.  

  
 HC1090 Consolidated Clinical Placement Experience 

Approve the addition of HC1080 Consolidated Clinical Placement Experience 3(0‐0‐40) 80 
Hours 2 Weeks to course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 

 Government of Alberta HCA Provincial Curriculum Certificate 
Approve the addition of the Government of Alberta HCA Provincial Curriculum Certificate 
to program offerings effective July 1, 2021. 

 
 

4117 OPEN DISCUSSION  
No discussion. 
 

4118 ADJOURNMENT  
MOVED by Kieren Bailey, SECONDED by Vanessa Sheane that the meeting be adjourned.   

CARRIED 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:16 pm.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

Julia Dutove, Chair 
 

 Terri Kettner, Records 

  



Academic Council Minutes 11 February 2021             Page | 3191 
 

 

 

4112 CALL TO ORDER .......................................................................................... 3187 

4113 Agenda ........................................................................................................... 3187 

4114 Minutes of 14 JANUARY 2021 ...................................................................... 3187 

4115 Introductions - new community member .................................................... 3187 

4116 Committee reports ........................................................................................ 3187 

4117 Open discussion ........................................................................................... 3190 

4118 Adjournment ................................................................................................. 3190 

 



Convocation Committee Meeting 
January 15, 2021 

1-2pm
Zoom

______________________________________________________         

In Attendance: 
Aman Litt (Chair) 
Shawnna Boyd (Minutes) 
Vanessa Sheane Brian Parlee Janelle MacRae 
Mark Heartt  Emma Doris Tanya Lopez 
Teresa Bell Brandy Anderson Shelly Hegge 
Jordan Pickup  Desiree Mearon 

1. Meeting Called to Order

2. Agenda approved by consensus.

3. Review of Convocation 2020

• Committee discussed Convocation 2020

4. Convocation 2021

• R. Murray has strongly encouraged a live Convocation ceremony for GPRC in 2021

• All committee members have agreed to create drive-by ceremonies for GP and FV
Campus Convocation 2021.

• A Sub-committee has been struck to look at the logistics of this on both campuses.
This committee will meet within the next two weeks.

• Desiree Mearon

• Shawnna Boyd

• Emma Doris

• Brandy Anderson

• Teresa Bell

• Aman Litt

• Tanya Lopez

• John Rowe

• Dates will remain March 13, 2021 for FV and May 1, 2021 for GP.

5. Adjournment

ITEM 5.2.1



Convocation Committee Meeting 
February 5, 2021 

1-2pm
Zoom

______________________________________________________         

In Attendance: 
Aman Litt (Chair) 
Shawnna Boyd (Minutes) 
Emma Doris  
Teresa Bell 
Brandy Anderson 
Shelly Hegge 
Desiree Mearon 

1. Meeting Called to Order

2. Agenda approved by consensus.

3. Convocation 2021

• Combination Virtual / Wolf Pack Pick up

• Move FV date to May 1, GP to May 2
o Have Executive/BOG available for photos
o Bring in professional photographer
o Make it a weekend event

ACTION: A. Litt to take draft plan to Executive for approval 

• AHT will still want head shots taken
ACTION: A. Litt to bring to Covid Committee for approval

• Find out about Valedictorian/Salutatorian selection dates
ACTION: S. Boyd to find out what timeline is for selection process

4. Adjournment

ITEM 5.2.2



ITEM 5.3.1































































































Minutes 
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
Date: February 23, 2021   
Time: 4:00 – 5:30PM   
Location(s): Zoom   
CHAIR: Aman Litt  Director, Student Experience 
RECORDS: Shawnna Boyd   

ATTENDEES: * Notice of Absence  
Don Gnatiuk President and CEO, Ex Officio* 

Vanessa Sheane Interim Vice-President Academic and Research* 

Brian Redmond Dean, School of Arts, Science and Upgrading  

Carly McLeod Interim Dean, School of Health, Wellness and Career Studies 

Mark Heartt Dean, School of Trades, Agriculture and Environment* 

Tanya Lopez Registrar 

Jennifer Robertson Associate Registrar, Advising and Articulation 

Luc Boyer Manager, Institutional Planning and Research* 

Emma Doris President, Students’ Association 

TBD 1 Representative from the Students Association* 

TBD 1 Representative from Students Association* 

Tina Strasbourg 1 Representative from Arts & Education 

Lesley Brazier 1 Representative from Academic Upgrading 

Carolyn Vasileiou 1 Representative from Department of Business and Office Administration 

Valerie Ostara 1 Representative from Department of Human Services* 

Julia Dutove 1 Representative from Department of Physical Education and Kinesiology 

Louise Rawluk 1 Representative from Department of Nursing 

Dallas Sawtell 1 Representative from Department of Science 

Carmen Gorgichuk 1 Representative from Fine Arts 

Peter Sellers 1 Representative from Motorcycle & Recreational Powersports Department 

Clint Peterson 1 Representative from Heavy Equipment Department* 

Clint Derocher 1 Representative from Electrical, Industrial Mechanical & Parts 

Christy Barlund 1 Representative from Animal Health Sciences 

Brent Boutilier 

Miles Mintzler 

1 Representative from Construction & Fabrication Department  

 
1. Agenda approved by consensus. 

 
2. Harley-Davidson ® 

 
2.1 HD260 Harley-Davidson® Shop 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course description for 
HD260 Harley-Davidson® Shop to “HD260 provides students current, hands-on technical training.  
This course consists of three 4-week modules which cover the following areas: Module 1 – 
Chassis; Module 2 – Electrical; Module 3 - Powertrain.  Week 1 is general information, basic 
measurement, safety, tools, etc.”, effective July 1, 2021. 
 



Minutes 
Moved: D. Sawtell   Second:  J. Robertson 
 
CARRIED 
 
2.2 HD290 Classic Harley-Davidson® Powertrain Theory 1(4-0-0) 16 Hours 4 Weeks 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the addition of HD290 Classic Harley-
Davidson® Powertrain Theory 1(4-0-0) 16 Hours 4 Weeks to course offerings effective July 1, 
2021. 
 
Moved: P. Sellers   Second:  C. Vasileiou 
 
Discussion: This course is part of a new Harley-Davidson® Powertrain Certificate of Achievement 
and is not part of the current Harley-Davidson® program. 
 
CARRIED 
 
2.3 HD295 Classic Harley-Davidson® Powertrain 2(0-0-26) 104 Hours 4 Weeks 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the addition of HD295 Classic Harley-
Davidson® Powertrain 2(0-0-26) 104 Hours 4 Weeks course effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: P. Sellers   Second:  T. Strasbourg 
 
Discussion: This course is part of a new Harley-Davidson® Powertrain Certificate of Achievement 
and is not part of the current Harley-Davidson® program. 
 
CARRIED 
 
2.4 Classic Harley-Davidson® Powertrain Certificate of Achievement 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the addition of the Classic Harley-
Davidson® Powertrain Certificate of Achievement effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: T. Strasbourg   Second:  D. Sawtell 
 
Discussion: this program has been widely requested from individuals who wish to gain the skills 
and knowledge to work on classic Harley-Davidson® motorcycles.  This program will allow 
students to broaden their knowledge on classic Harley-Davidson® powertrain repair techniques.  
Upon completion and passing (63% pass) student will receive a certificate of Achievement. 
 
CARRIED 
 

3. Animal Health Sciences 
 

3.1 AH481 Field Trip 1(0-0-30) 30 Hours 1 Week 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course description for 
AH481 Field Trip to “ The field trip may include attendance at an animal care related conference 



Minutes 
and/or tour of veterinary clinics and related facilities.  Students will be required to cover field trip 
personal expenses such as meals.” effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: C. Barlund   Second:  B. Boutilier 
 
CARRIED 
 

4. Arts and Education 
 
4.1 EN2510 King James Bible as Literature 3(3-0-0) UT 45 Hours 15 Weeks 
 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course description to 
“This course asserts the claim of the King James Bible to a supreme position in English literature in 
two ways: by regarding the KJB as encyclopaedic book of various genres, and by considering it as 
the single most important source of myth and symbols for English authors.  The influence of 
writers ranging from Shakespeare to T.S. Eliot will be uncovered”, effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: T. Strasbourg   Second:  B. Redmond 
 
CARRIED 
 

4.2 EN3990 Science Fiction and Fantasy 3(3-0-0) UT 45 Hours 15 Weeks 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course description to 
“This course explores the genres of science fiction and fantasy in literature, with some reference 
to works in translation.  The two genres will be examined as intersecting literary modes, with 
particular attention given to their potential for transformative creation”, effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: T. Strasbourg   Second:  B. Redmond 
 
CARRIED 

 

5. Adjournment. 
 
Next meeting: March 17, 2021  
Deadline for agenda items: March 3, 2021 



1 | Program Review Committee March 1, 2021 

Date Monday, March 1, 2021 

9 am – 4:30 pm 
VIA Zoom 

CHAIR:  Ms. Vanessa Sheane RECORDS:  Ms. Terri Kettner 

ATTENDEES: Dr. Luc Boyer, Manager, Institutional Research and Planning 
Ms. Tanya Lopez, Registrar, Student Services  
Dr. Les Rawluk, Representative from School of Arts, Science and Upgrading  
Ms. Doris Hoveland, Representative from School of Health, Wellness and Career Studies  
Mr. Clint Peterson, Representative from School of Trades, Agriculture and Environment 
Ms. Lana Bennett, Representative from Employees’ Association 
Ms. Stacey Basnett, Representative from Alberta Union of Provincial Employees *NOA

Ms. Emma Doris, Representative from the Students’ Association 
Ms. Charlene Eckstrom, Representative from the Community  

GUESTS: Dr. Carly McLeod, Interim Dean, Health Wellness and Career Studies 
Dr. Brian Redmond, Dean, School of Art, Science and Upgrading 
Mr. Mark Heartt, Dean, School of Trades, Agriculture and Environment 
Ms. Lori Bombier, Interim Chair, Business and Office Administration 
Ms. Tanya Ray, Chair, Human Services 
Ms. Deena Honan, Interim Chair, Nursing Education and Health Studies 
Dr. Julia Dutove, Chair, Physical Education and Kinesiology 
Dr. Reddy Ganta, Chair, Academic Upgrading 
Dr. Denise Nowicki, Chair, Arts and Education 
Mr. Darcy Moss, Chair, Heavy Equipment  
Mr. Riley Buker, Chair, Construction and Fabrication 
Dr. Susan Klassen, Instructor, Animal Sciences  
Mr. Tony Shmyruk, Chair, Automotive, Motorcycle and Power Sports 
Mr. Charles Sanderson, Interim Chair, Electrical and Industrial Mechanic 
Ms. Carmen Gorgichuk, Chair, Fine Arts 
Dr. Sean Irwin, Chair, Science 

*NOA- Notice of Absence

PROGRAM REVIEW COMMITTEE 

ITEM 5.5.1



2 | Program Review Committee March 1, 2021 
 

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 9:01am. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MOVED by Ms. Doris Hoveland and SECONDED by Ms. Lana Bennett to approve agenda as presented. 
The agenda was approved by consensus. 
 

3. REVIEW OF THE PROGRAM REVIEW PROCESS & WELCOME. 
Chair welcomed committee members, went over the Terms of Reference, outlined how the 
process of program review presentations, committee discussions, recommendations and motions 
would go throughout the day. 

 
4. REVIEW OF ANNUAL PROGRAM REVIEW REPORTS 

 
NOTE: All approved changes to programming or curriculum, and all other changes to departmental 
function or delivery of programming, are identified within the individual program review documents for 
the program.    
 
The ANIMAL HEALTH Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Ms. Charlene Eckstrom and SECONDED by Dr. Brian Redmond that the Program Review 
Committee approve the Animal Health Program Review as presented.  
            CARRIED 
 

       The HARLEY DAVIDSON Program was reviewed.  
 

MOVED by Mr. Clint Peterson and SECONDED by Dr. Les Rawluk that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Harley Davidson Program Review as presented.  
            CARRIED 

 
The MOTORCYCLE Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Les Rawluk and SECONDED by Mr. Clint Peterson that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Motorcycle Program Review as presented.  Committee recommends looking into expanding 
program to include outdoor power sports machinery. 
            CARRIED 
             
The PRE-EMPLOYMENT GENERAL MECHANICS Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Les Rawluk and SECONDED by Dr. Brian Redmond that the Program Review Committee 
terminate the Pre-Employment General Mechanics Program.  
            CARRIED 
 
The CO-OPERATIVE TRADES ORIENTATION Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by Dr. Brian Redmond and SECONDED by Mr. Clint Peterson that the Program Review 
Committee suspend the Co-Operative Trades Orientation Program until June 30, 2022. 

CARRIED 



3 | Program Review Committee March 1, 2021 
 

The PRE-EMPLOYMENT WELDING Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Ms. Tanya Lopez and SECONDED by Dr. Brian Redmond that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Pre-Employment Welding Program Review as presented.  Committee recommended a 
review of the programs demand and viability similar to the other pre-employment programs. 
            CARRIED 
 
The POWER ENGINEERING – 3rd CLASS POWER ENGINEERING Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Brian Redmond SECONDED by Ms. Tanya Lopez that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Power Engineering – 3rd Class Power Engineering Program would remain active.  Committee 
recommends that the Dean and Department determine offerings based on demand and assist students 
that require the program to find it at another institution if not offered at GPRC due to low enrolment. 
            CARRIED 
 
The POWER ENGINEERING – 4th CLASS POWER ENGINEERING Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Brian Redmond SECONDED by Dr. Les Rawluk that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Power Engineering – 4th Class Power Engineering Program Review as presented. 
            CARRIED 
 
The POWER ENGINEERING – 5th CLASS POWER ENGINEERING Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Mr. Clint Peterson SECONDED by Dr. Brian Redmond that the Program Review Committee 
suspend the Power Engineering – 5th Class Power Engineering Program for one more year to June 30, 
2022.  Committee recommends exploring viability of the program. 
            CARRIED 
 
The THINK BIG Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Mr. Clint Peterson and SECONDED by Dr. Brian Redmond that the Program Review 
Committee approve the Think BIG Program Review as presented. 
            CARRIED 
   
The PARTS AND MATERIAL TECHNICIAN Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Les Rawluk and SECONDED by Dr. Brian Redmond that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Parts and Materials Technician Program Review as presented.  Committee supports the 
program be moved to Grande Prairie and online or mixed delivery be explored. 
            CARRIED 
 
The PRE-EMPLOYMENT ELECTRICIAN Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Mr. Clint Peterson and SECONDED by Dr. Les Rawluk that the Program Review Committee 
suspend the Pre-Employment Electrician Program for one more year to June 30, 2022.  Committee 
recommends analyzing labor market, student demand, and program viability. 
            CARRIED 
 



4 | Program Review Committee March 1, 2021 
 

 
The BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, COMMERCE, AUT Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Ms. Doris Hoveland and SECONDED by Ms. Tanya Lopez that the Program Review Committee 
terminate the Business Administration diploma specialty for accounting and investment management. 

CARRIED 
 
MOVED by, Ms. Doris Hoveland and SECONDED by Ms. Tanya Lopez that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Business Administration, Commerce, AUT Program Review as presented. 

CARRIED 
 

The OFFICE ADMINISTRATION CERTIFICATE Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Ms. Doris Hoveland and SECONDED by Ms. Emma Doris that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Office Administration Certificate Program Review as presented.  Committee recommends 
supporting micro credential development and implementation.  

CARRIED 
 

The EARLY LEARNING AND CHILD CARE Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Dr. Les Rawluk and SECONDED by Ms. Doris Hoveland that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Early Learning and Child Care Program Review as presented with recognition of the success 
of the program. 

CARRIED 
 

The EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANT Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Ms. Doris Hoveland and SECONDED by Mr. Mark Heartt that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Educational Assistant Program Review as presented.  Committee recommends supporting 
online delivery of the program. 

CARRIED 
 

The PEAK UT Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Mr. Mark Heartt and SECONDED by Mr. Clint Peterson that the Program Review Committee 
approve the PEAK UT Program Review as presented. 

CARRIED 
 

The PERSONAL TRAINER DIPLOMA Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Dr. Les Rawluk and SECONDED by Ms. Charlene Eckstrom that the Program Review 
Committee approve the Personal Trainer Diploma Program Review as presented. 

CARRIED 
 

 
 
 
 



5 | Program Review Committee March 1, 2021 
 

The B.SC. IN NURSING Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Ms. Charlene Eckstrom and SECONDED by Ms. Lana Bennett that the Program Review 
Committee approve the B.Sc. In Nursing Program Review as presented. 

CARRIED 
 

The UNIT CLERK Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Ms. Tanya Lopez and SECONDED by Ms. Emma Doris that the Program Review Committee 
suspend the Unit Clerk Program for two years until June 30, 2023.  

CARRIED 
 

The ACADEMIC UPGRADING Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Ms. Doris Hoveland and SECONDED by Dr. Carly McLeod that the Program Review 
Committee approve the Academic Upgrading Program Review as presented.  Committee recommends 
exploring different ways to deliver program. 

CARRIED 
 

The ARTS AND EDUCATION UT Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Dr. Carly McLeod and SECONDED by Ms. Tanya Lopez that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Arts and Education UT Program Review as presented.  Committee recommends supporting 
work-integrated learning. 
 

CARRIED 
 

The ABORIGINAL ADMINSTRATION Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by, Ms. Tanya Lopez and SECONDED by Dr. Les Rawluk that the Program Review Committee 
suspend the Aboriginal Administration Program for two years until June 30, 2023.  Committee 
recommends collaboration with the Business Department throughout the program revision and 
implementation process.   

CARRIED 
 
The TRANSITIONAL VOCATIONAL Program was not reviewed as program is currently suspended until 
June 30, 2022.  Program will be reviewed next year. 
 
The DRAMA Program was not reviewed as the program is currently suspended until June 30, 2022.  
Program will be reviewed next year. 
 
The MUSIC Performance Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Carly McLeod and SECONDED by Mr. Clint Peterson that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Music Performance Program Review as presented.  Committee recommends and encourages 
dedicated recruitment strategy for enrolment. 
            CARRIED 
 



6 | Program Review Committee March 1, 2021 
 

The MUSIC Technology Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Ms. Tanya Lopez and SECONDED by Dr. Carly McLeod that the Program Review Committee 
suspend the Music Technology Program for two years until June 30, 2023.   
            CARRIED 

   
The VISUAL ARTS AND DESIGN Program was reviewed.  

 
MOVED by Dr. Carly McLeod and SECONDED by Mr. Clint Peterson that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Visual Arts and Design Program Review as presented.  Committee recommends that program 
focuses on completion percentages of students and develop strategies for retention and student 
completion.  
            CARRIED 
 
The VISUAL ARTS AND DESIGN – INTERACTIVE DIGITAL DESIGN Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Les Rawluk and SECONDED by Dr. Carly McLeod that the Program Review Committee 
suspend the Visual Arts and Design – Interactive Digital Design Program for two years until June 30, 2023. 
            CARRIED 
             
The VISUAL ARTS AND DESIGN – STUDIO PRACTICE Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Les Rawluk and SECONDED by Ms. Tanya Lopez that the Program Review Committee 
terminate the Visual Arts and Design – Studio Practice Program.  
            CARRIED 
 
The SCIENCE UT Program was reviewed. 
 
MOVED by Dr. Les Rawluk and SECONDED by Ms. Lana Bennett that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Science UT Program Review as presented. 

CARRIED 
 
The COMPUTING SCIENCE Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Les Rawluk and SECONDED by Mr. Clint Peterson that the Program Review Committee 
approve the Computing Science Program Review as presented. 
            CARRIED 
 
The ENGINEERING Program was reviewed.  
 
MOVED by Dr. Les Rawluk SECONDED by Dr. Carly McLeod that the Program Review Committee suspend 
the Engineering Program for three years until June 30, 2024. 
            CARRIED 
 
MOVED by Dr. Les Rawluk, SECONDED by Mr. Clint Peterson that the Program Review Committee 
recommend this program is referred to as Engineering within GPRC. 
 
            CARRIED 



7 | Program Review Committee March 1, 2021 
 

           
5. CLOSING COMMENTS 

Ms. Vanessa Sheane asked everyone to provide feedback on the process, the templates and to share ideas 
on how to make program review more effective and streamlined. 
 
Dr. Luc Boyer brought forward that in the future there will be more transparencies with methodologies, 
technology will be updated, and dashboards created with info required for program review.   
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:55 pm. 


	5.5.1 Minutes-Program Review 1 March 2021.pdf
	Date Monday, March 1, 2021
	9 am – 4:30 pm VIA Zoom  Chair:  Ms. Vanessa Sheane  Records:  Ms. Terri Kettner




